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i &F h ()  Chapter 0581 The moment these big, burly men acted, more than 70 miners 
outside the hall gritted their teeth. They felt indescribably guilty. It was too late. 

They should have reminded the young man to escape before things got out of hand. 
The kind-hearted young man was there to help them, but they could only watch as he 
was surrounded by opponents. They did not even dare to help him. 

They felt indebted to the young man and were ashamed of themselves. They were 
conflicted as all they could do was watch as they aimed to attack the young mar. 

Everyone except Amber was stunned by what happened next. 

In full view of the crowd, Alexander remained motionless as if the oncoming enemies 
were just annoying flies that he could swat away with a wave of his hand. 4 

i (J  A gust of strong wind blew across the plain. 

A wave of rippling air visible to the naked eye exploded and spread from his palm like a 
hurricane and tidal waves, sweeping everything away and rolling the bodies of the men. 
These men were swept past the miners’ heads and landed firmly beside King Kong. 

Some of them had broken bones and tendons, and the pain was excruciating. 

2/4 men landed in a heap of filth, with an unknown number of broken bones in their 
bodies. Their weapons fell to the ground with a loud clatter as their owners struggled to 
get to their feet. 

"What the..." "What was that?!" The miners standing by the entrance were stunned, and 
some persistently rubbed their eyes to see if their eyes had deceived them. They could 
not believe what had just happened. They 4 

il (J)  wondered if it was just a scene from a film that they would soon have to snap out 
of reality. 

They had never imagined that the ferocious King Kong, who wielded great power and 
did evil, could be defeated by the mysterious young man. 

The evildoer looked so vulnerable. 



Was the young man a man or a god? Such were the thoughts in their minds.  

Perhaps the young man was a savior sent by God! "D—Darius?" Someone finally 
spotted Darius standing behind Amber. He pointed to Alexander in the lobby and asked 
boldly, "Do you know this young man? Did you bring him from Ol' Mare? "Didn't you go 
to Ol' Mare to look for Miss Chesire? Where is the old lady's escort? What about her 
bodyguards? Why haven't we seen any of them?" old lady? 4 

N (J)  Darius was still shocked at what Alexander had just done, and the questions 
finally brought him to his senses. He turned quickly and looked at Amber with an 
indescribable excitement on his face. "Everyone, hurry up and say hello. This is Miss 
Chesire of the New Chesire Group. 

She's young and beautiful. Contrary to what we thought, she is not an old lady! "Oh, by 
the way, that is Amber's husband, the head of security at the New Chesire Group 
headquarters, Alexander, who defeated King Kong and the others!" "She's Amber, and 
that handsome young man is the legendary uncrowned King of Ol' Mare, Alexander?" 
The miners looked at each other in disbelief. The facts before them were hard to 
comprehend. After a few seconds, a wave of shouts suddenly broke out. "Long live Miss 
Chesire! Long live Mister Kane!" 4 

(% ]  "Miss Chesire is here! Miss Chesire, when will our salaries be paid? It hasn't been 
paid for half a year, and my wife and children at home are waiting for the money!" 
"Who's asking for a salary now? Come on, don't be silly! Mister Kane is here to help us. 
Miss Chesire is here herself. 

Do you think we won't get paid today? Praise be to New Chesire Group!" Amber looked 
at the group of beautiful workers. Her eyes were wet with tears, and her hands 
motioned for the crowd to calm down. "Everyone, calm down. 

I'm here this time to solve the problem for everyone. Everyone, please be quiet, or you 
won't be able to hear me!" Controlling the excited crowd at this point would be tedious, 
indeed. 

The group of miners was overcome with excitement. Their chants of 'long live' grew 
louder and louder. Some even knelt and bowed, tears of joy streaming down their 
cheeks. 

Mister Kane and Miss Chesire, their 

(J)  saviors, were there, They were saved! "oh, nol" Amid the deafening screams, a 
miner suddenly rushed toward Amber like a madman, He stomped and said, " While it's 
good news that Miss Chesire and Mister Kane are here, but Mister Kane has just 
beaten up King Kong and the others, "Don't forget, everyone. That black- hearted 
bastard Galvin is still in the office! He's one who has acted on his whims and fancies in 
the Great Northwest. He could stir up a storm in Pearson! "Mister Kane, Miss Chesire, 



hurry back to Ol' Mare. It'll be too late if you don't go now! If Galvin has his eyes on you, 
not even the Mayor of Pearson town will be able to protect you. Go, go! " Alexander 
stood in the lobby of the office building, his gaze like an eagle's. 

He and Amber looked at each other 

from a distance. Their eyes met, and then they silently walked through the crowd, 
picked up King Kong from the ground, turned, and walked back into the office building. 

'Galvin, right? I'm coming for you.' > i S SUPPORT I 

EE I "Alexander... He deserves to be the ~ uncrowned King of Ol' Mare, and his 
reputation is well deserved." He walked over to the sofa and sat down. 

He took a deep breath of smoke, remembering the image of King Kong being blown 
away by Alexander ina single move, his palm trembling involuntarily. I Even though he 
could do whatever he wanted in Pearson Town, he was not a martial arts practitioner. 
Facing the legendary King of Ol' Mare, even if he did not say it out loud, he could not 
help but feel his hair stand on end. i 

= ing Kong formerly known alli er, is notorious for his evil deeds ERE ithe North. 

"Apart from this, he has no position in the Wafford Mining Corporation. He was just 
down there trying to use his power to oppress the miners. Was it you who ordered him 
to do this? "Withholding benefits, milking the ‘workers, abusing them and violating I HQ 
regulations, abusing power for personal gain and enriching yourself... 

Galvin, are you guilty of these?" Galvin stiffened as he saw Chrysler, limping on the 
floor and moaning in pain. Galvin's face grew pale. Although he had seen Chrysler 
injured before, he fad never expected the injury to be so Ly 

bones were all twisted and broken, and even the bone spurs were visible. There & “was 
bloody minced flesh on the exposed bones. He could not imagine such injuries on his 
own body.  

"Alexander!" Galvin shuddered but quickly controlled his emotions. He stared at 
Alexander with a stern expression. "I know who you are, but you might want to ask who 
I am! "Even if you are the uncrowned King of Ol' Mare, even if you are Amber's 3 
husband, when you get to Pearson I Town, you'll have to keep a low profile, no matter 
what you might have up your sleeve. My words are the golden rule here; this is the 
decree! No one has ever dared to go against me! "No matter how deep your influence 
is, all you have is Ol’ Mare. Don't you think you can do the same in Pearson!" 

salvin and said quietly, "How deep is my in luence... Do you really want to know? Then I 
will grant your wish!" with that, Alexander gently squeezed his palm. 



On the sofa in the office, Galvin's body suddenly shook and the bones in his chest 
seemed to be bombarded by a heavy hammer, collapsing into a deep palm-shaped 
concave mark across his chest. TE FF His breastbone was shattered, his I internal 
organs were crushed, and blood spurted from the corners of his Hiowih = = I = Fa I "Do 
you know how deep my influence snow?" I a F FB : =F Alexander looked at Galvin, who 
was in pain, his palms slowly hardening and his eyes becoming more w 

BC or thelr hi s be compensated for their i ~ How can they be compensated? Galvin, 
who had always acted on his own whims and fancies, could not even redeem himself! 
Galvin's chest was severely sunken, his ribs broken into fragments on both sides. He 
was in so much pain that he screamed, "No! Stop it! Stop it! Mister Kane, stop, please 
stop, please!" "Stop, you say? What have I done?" Alexander held the palm of his hand 
like he was looking at a dying ant, his eyes indifferent and ruthless. Le ~ Wafford Mining 
Corporation, once under the Callie Group, is now a subsidiary of the New Chesire 
Group. 

You know that better than anyone! "Since it is a subsidiary, it must foll ow the decisions 
of the head office, and the most important point is that it I 

must never owe the workers any wages, ever!" Having said that, he stretched out his 
hand and pointed to the cigar holder in the ashtray on the coffee table. His eyes 
suddenly lowered. "When you smoke, have you ever thought that this is not a fragrant 
and mellow top-of- the-range cigarette, but the blood and sweat of those miners?" 
Alexander's cold rebuke echoed in this office. Like a sickle of death placed coldly on 
Galvin's neck and throat, he warned, "Tell me, those miners outside, where is their 
justice? "Death awaits you if you give me a wrong answer!" 

Chapter 0583 Justice for these miners was, of course, their wages, their hard-earned 
money. 

"I'll pay the wages. I'll do that right now!" Galvin dared not hesitate. He howled as he 
suffered the intense pain of broken bones. "I'll pay them all their wages, as well as the 
benefits offered by the New Chesire Group. I'll give them everything!" "The answer is 
quite simple, isn't it?" Alexander snorted coldly and waved his hand. 

Galvin could not resist. His body was like a detached kite, tossed aside bya tyrannical 
force invisible to the naked eye, and he fell in front of the safe in the corner of the office, 
right where he should be. 

"Argh! It... It hurts..." Galvin twitched in pain. Shivering, he took out the key, did a 
fingerprint and eye check, and BN 

slowly opened the safe. Inside the safe were banknotes, as well as some exquisite 
international watches and rare metal tie clips. The estimated total value was probably 
no less than five million. 



"One million, two million, three million..." Galvin knelt on the floor and emptied the safe 
of all the banknotes. He turned his head to Chrysler, struggling and whimpering beside 
him, and cursed, "Stop messing around, man. Hurry up and help! It's too much money, 
and I can't move it!" Chrysler wanted to cry. The bones in his hands and wrists were all 
shattered. His injuries were worse than Galvin's. Then again, Galvin was his money 
bag. Even as he breathed his last, he dared not refuse Galvin's order. 

With that, the two of them struggled to carry the pile of cash out of the office and then 
down the corridor outside to the lift. They panted and dragged themselves along the 
floor. Finally, they took the lift down. ud 

They were keeping their promise to pay the miners. 

Meanwhile, outside the office building where all the miners were gathered... 

"Was that Galvin?" More than 70 miners looked on from a distance as Galvin crawled 
out of the lift entrance. 

Their eyes widened in disbelief. 

Was that really Galvin? He looked miserable! Galvin, who had once been domineering 
and evil, behaved like a bereaved dog, clutching a pile of cash, with foam bleeding from 
the corners of his mouth and not even having the strength to stand up. He was writhing 
and crawling on the floor. 

Did Mister Kane make him do that? Astounding! "Galvin used the convenience of his 
position to deceive and conceal information to line his own pockets. 

He deserves to be punished." Stepping out of the lift, Alexander calmly waved 4 

3 I gently at the miners in front of him. " Now, he'll bow to all of you, admit his mistake, 
and pay the wages in full." Bow and admit his mistake? Bow, to these lowly civilians? 
Galvin dreaded it. Should news of this get aired, his reputation would be ruined. Would 
the people in charge of the other mines not be laughing their heads off? Glavin gritted 
his teeth and unconsciously raised his head. 

Slap! Alexander took a step forward. 

His foot bounced up and down, landing directly on the back of Galvin's head, and then 
slowly applied force to the soles of his feet, his voice cold as ice. " Do you dare resist? 
"When I tell you to apologize, I'm giving you a chance. If you don't want to apologize, I'll 
do it on your behalf. 

But as for your life..." Galvin stiffened, the muscles in his face twitching violently. He 
knew what 4 



was coming, and there was no way he was going to get away with it. If he refused to 
apologize, he would have to give up his life. 

"I'm sorry!" he cried as he desperately bowed to the miners, tears streaming down his 
face. "I've wronged you all. 

I've embezzled everyone's wages, and now I'm here to return all the money to 
everyone. A total of ten months’ wages will be paid. 

"Moreover, Miss Chesire and Mister Kane said that everyone's salary will be increased 
by 20 percent. I will honor that and pay you what you deserve!" Having said that, Galvin, 
together with 'King Kong' Chrysler, pushed the trolley of banknotes through the door, 
downright humiliated. 

The miners watched with open mouths. They could not believe that the Galvin before 
them was the same unscrupulous Galvin who had swindled their money before. 

In front of Mister Kane, Galvin was as good as a dog! "Long live Mister Kane!" someone 
among the miners shouted, and the atmosphere was brought to a climax. 

"Long live Miss Chesire! Long live the New Chesire Group. Long live!" Apart from the 
singing, there were no better words to express the excitement of the moment. 

After ten months of back pay, their blood and sweat had finally been paid off. Their 
burdens were lifted as last.  

"Amber and I can understand everyone's feelings." Alexander slowly walked to the front 
of the miners, reaching out to take Amber's hand before turning his head to face all the 
miners. He gave them a smile before continuing, "But there is something more 
important to do now. 

"Your wages, the benefits you deserve, will be paid immediately." y 

ning Corporation, the atmosphere I "Production team one, Ferguson, basic salary of 
forty-two thousand, allowance of twenty-five thousand, totaling to sixty-seven thousand! 
"Production team two, Jorje, basic salary of thirty-seven thousand, and allowance of 
twenty-two thousand, totals to fifty-nine thousand!" Em." It took about half an hour for all 
the miners' wages to be distributed. The miners held a brand-new stack of notes in their 
hands, their faces filled with excitement as they looked at Alexander and Amber, their 
gratitude beyond words. They were moved to tears. 

For more than 10 months without a Ww 

almost suffocating them. 

With Mister Kane and Miss Chesire, all their difficulties were quickly resolved. 



Galvin could no longer lord it over them, and all their troubles quickly dissipated. 

"Thank you, Mister Kane. Thank you, Miss Chesire!" "Mister Kane and Miss Chesire are 
our great benefactors, true saviors!" "We will never forget your great kindness. We will 
work hard in the mining area in the future, and we won't let Mister Kane and Miss 
Chesire down in any way..." All the miners crowded Alexander and Amber, overflowing 
with gratitude. 

Tears streamed down some faces; their emotions too complex to articulate. o 

Although she was born into a wealthy © family, she had experienced the { ‘hardships of 
the Neil Chesire family since childhood, living at the bottom of the food chain. She could 
fully empathize with the miners’ feelings. 

What they were receiving was not just wages; it was hope for their lives. 

"Everyone has put in their labor and these wages are rightly deserved by all. 

Since they were maliciously withheld by Galvin, and since Amber's supervision wasn't 
strict enough, there is a responsibility to apologize to everyone." Alexander surveyed 
the crowd, holding Amber's hand tightly. They both bowed deeply to the miners, then 
turned to the collapsed Galvin, their voices suddenly cold and stern. 

"Galvin. As of today, all your positions vw 

Gal! Ee rot daring to utter a word. Along with the bloodied Chrysler I and a large group 
of thugs, they did not dare to linger for half a second. 

Under the jeers and curses of the miners, they scurried away in disgrace. 

"Mister Kane, Miss Chesire." It was then that Darius emerged from the crowd. He 
watched from a distance as Galvin and the others fled, then cautiously approached 
Alexander and Amber and asked tentatively, '"Mister Brooks—I'm sorry, I meant Galvin. 
So about him... 

"What are we going to do about our mining area in the future? Without a leader, who will 
guide us in our work?" Leadership? Alexander had a plan long before that. 

rth o tintend to interfere aa 1e management of the mining area. 

~The new leader will be elected by all of F you, and I will see to it that the ] personnel 
department registers it. 

"Now, let's discuss. Who'd be the most suitable person to take on the role of the new 
leader?" Was this a self-election? The miners were stunned for a while, but some of 
them began to come to their senses, trembling with excitement. 



What better treatment could there be? There was not. 

In a spontaneous election, of course, the most suitable person must be chosen, 
someone who understood the mining area, the miners, all the work processes and their 
needs... This was giving power back into their own y 

yy 1 Mister Labar may be old, but he has been working in the mine for over I twenty 
years and is very familiar with the affairs of the mining area. He's our elder brother!" 
"Hey, D, say something! Mister Labar is your father. Can his health take it? Is there a 
problem with him leading us?" The miners' choice, Mister Labar, was Darius' father? He 
was one of them! "D." Alexander smiled and waved to Darius. "Since everyone supports 
this decision, Mister Labar will assume the role of the new leader. How is his health? 
Can he handle the responsibility?" About that... 

Darius' face changed slightly. He nodded at first, then slowly shook his head. After 
hesitating for a while, ae 4 

plucked up the courage to approach Alexander, his voice barely audible, " ~ Mister 
Kane, I don't know if my father is ready or not, but..." At this point, a hint of fear 
appeared on his face, and his voice lowered even further. "My father has been in the 
mine for over twenty years. He knows almost everything about the big and small things 
here. 

"My father mentioned that there's a big secret underground in our mine.  

Young people in good health might not feel anything when they go down the mine. But 
as they get older and go deeper underground, they start to feel something abnormal, a 
chill all over, as if something is watching them." 

I Chapter 0585 The miners’ shocked expressions spoke volumes. Could there be a 
secret in the depths of the mine? Alexander's eyes gleamed slightly. 

First, he gestured to the other miners. 

Then, holding Amber's hand, he led Darius into the lobby of the office building before 
speaking slowly, Darius, did your father ever mention what exactly lies beneath the 
mine?" "I'm not sure. A few years ago, before I started working at the mine, it wasn't 
under Galvin's management... I According to my father, there was a bald guy down 
there who knew martial arts, was incredibly powerful, and had a maple leaf tattoo on his 
body. 

"We had a total of nineteen mining areas in Pearson, and this bald guy 

with the tattoo has been to all of them as if searching for something. For so many years 
they didn't find it, and then the bald guy left. Galvin took over as boss." Could he be 
searching for a jade pendant? Alexander's expression remained unchanged, but his 



heart was pounding with shock. His biological father, Caleb, had once said that the jade 
pendant his mother had left was not the only one in the world; there were six or eight in 
all, all conne cte d to the mys teri ous tomb guarded by his mother's family. 

I i I The Black Maple Master had been searching for the whereabouts of the jade 
pendant, and it was most likely that one of these jade pendants existed in the mining 
area of Pearson town. Otherwise, the members of the Black Maple Organization would 
not be searching here. 

‘Let's go." Alexander patted Darius on the shoulder, his gaze unusually serious. "Take 
me to your house. I want to talk to your father." Darius quickly led Alexander and Amber 
to the old town area in the southwest of Pearson town. His father, a veteran miner of 
over twenty years, lived there. 

Meanwhile, in the VIP Intensive Care Unit of Pearson Town Central Hospital Galvin and 
Chrysler lay on the hospital bed, covered in bandages, with drips in their arms. They 
had been given painkillers, and their complexions had improved considerably. 

"Galvin." Beside the bed, a burly, bald man with a black metal whip around his waist 
and squinted eyes, asked,’ You said Alexander and Amber had 

arrived in Pearson City and were in the Ninth Mining Area?” Galvin shook all over and 
struggled to sit up from the bed. 

He knew who the bald man was. 

20 years ago, he had been the head of all the mining areas in Pearson Town, 
nicknamed Turbo’. He was only in his forties then, but at this moment, he was in his 
sixties. Still, he looked like he was still in his prime. His martial arts strength was 
terrifying. 

"It's all Darius’ fault!" Galvin gritted his teeth. "He took two miners and secretly went to 
Ol' Mare to bring Alexander and Amber here! "Turbo, don't worry. They'll have to go 
back to Ol' Mare sooner or later. As soon as they leave, I'll regain control of the mining 
area. It won't delay your plan!” 

I a Darius? Turbo narrowed his eyes, pondering the name in silence. 

Suddenly, his eyebrows shot up. "I have an impression of this Darius. Is his father Fabio 
Labar, an old miner from the ninth mining area?” 'l..suppose?” Galvin was not familiar 
with the events of 20 years ago. After a moment's thought, he nodded. "Yes, yes. Now 
that you mention it, there is an old man in his family. He used to work in the mine, and it 
was his father who i ntroduced Darius to work there!" I I li I indeed... I I I Turbo's eyes na 
rrowed, and a cold light flashed faster and faster in his eyes. a 20 years ago, Darius 
might not have known it, but Fabio was different. 



Back then, Master had mobilized many people to dig in Pearson town in 

WW mpm Chapter 0585 search of the legendary jade pendant. 

If Alexander got wind of this, the Master's plan would be in jeopardy. 

"Galvin, you and King Kong have done well. I'll reward you in the Master's name." He 
sneered at Galvin and Chrysler beside the bed, then slowly reached for the black iron 
whip at his waist, a cruel smile on his face. 

The whip cracked. i Galvin and Chrysler did not even have time to react. 
Simultaneously, a faint trail of blood appeared on their necks, and their pupils dilated. 
Then, their bodies gradually stiffened. 0 

he ARIES tats Chapter 0586 Chapter 0586 In a Wafford Mining Corporation 
neighborhood in the southwestern part of Pearson City... 

A cramped, dilapidated house of less than 50 square meters, furnished with nothing but 
a bed and a large television, greeted them. There was no decent furniture except for a 
few scattered pots and pans and a few empty jars of pickled vegetables. This was the 
home of the Labar family. 

I "Georgie, you and the kid go out first!" Entering the house with Alexander and Amber, 
Darius waved hastily, urging his wife to take their seven-year-old daughter out for a 
walk. Then, he entered the small bedroom and helped his father, Fabio, whose body 
was bent, out of bed. 

Fabio was a veteran miner of over 20 1/8 E I 4 

we Chapter 0586 years. 

"These two are Mister Kane and Miss Chesire from the New Chesire Group. 

They're a couple." Darius was busy pouring hot water for Alexander and Amber. 
Opening the suitcase he had brought, he excitedly revealed neatly arranged bundles of 
brand-new banknotes. 

"Father, look! In addition to my ten months’ salary, there are over six hundred thousand 
in bonuses, totaling over seven hundred thousand! "Mister Kane and Miss Chesire are 
good people. They're here to support us miners!” Good people? Fabio grabbed an old 
tobacco pouch, lit a cigarette, and took a drag before looking cautiously at Alexander 
and Amber, his face filled with an apologetic smile. "You're both esteemed guests. 
We're just 2/8 - Pui 0 



~~ common folk and have nothing decent to offer you." "Now that the wages and 
bonuses have been paid, everything should be fine, right? Since everything is fine, I 
won't send you away." He was about to turn back to the small bedroom. 

This old man was indeed very cautious. I I I I I "Mister Labar, please wait a moment." 
Alexander spoke quietly, explaining the matter of the miners’ election, before fixing 
Fabio with a serious look. "According to Darius, you've been working in the mine for 
over twenty years and are very familiar with the situation there. You can rest assured 
that I'll guarantee the safety of you and your family, as well as the welfare of the miners. 
I won't allow the suffering of the past to be repeated. 

Vo Geen Chapter 0586 "I just want to know, did that bald man say or do anything twenty 
years ago? Is the jade pendant he was looking for in the ninth mining area?" Sure 
enough, they were there for that matter. 

Fabio grabbed the tobacco pouch and took several puffs, then turned to Darius, who 
was brimming with anticipation. He sighed deeply before speaking softly, "Actually, this 
matter isn't much of a secret. Most of my old pals from that time know about it. 

Twenty years ago..." I I I I Twenty years ago, the mining areas of Pearson City had 
begun to take shape, with big families from the north investing one by one. The 
construction of the mining areas was in full swing. 

It was also during this time that the 4/8 - a 

Chapter 0586 Seda head honcho, Turbo’, suddenly issued a life-or-death order, 
requiring all mining areas to change their excavation plans. The original parallel 
excavation was changed to the current deep excavation. 

According to the operating permit approved by the Ministry of Mineral Resources of 
Wyverna, the maximum depth of excavation for each mining area should not exceed 
1200 meters. 

However, the depth of excavation in the Pearson Town mining areas had reached over 
3,000 meters and was still deepening at that point. 

"When it reached about three thousand meters, we couldn't take it anymore." Here, 
Fabio frowned, obviously still frightened. "We miners carried walkie-talkies when we 
worked in the mines. But at that depth, the walkie-talkies were useless, and we felt 
shivers all over as if something 

Sed Chapter 0586 sinister was watching us. 

"Some of our colleagues fell ill, and the hospital couldn't figure out what was wrong. As 
long as they didn't go underground and stayed on the surface for a few days, they'd 
recover on their own. But as soon as they went back underground, the symptoms 



returned... The older they were, the worse it got. I § "Mister Kane, Miss Chesire, believe 
me when I say it's scary down in the mines. You can't go down there. Even Turbo 
doesn't dare go down the mine!" The walkie-talkies were rendered useless. gr II 
Alexander understood the information in Fabio's words. He and Amber exchanged a 
look, their eyes lighting up simultaneously. i A magnetic field. 

6/8 id 

TY Chapter 0586 Remote communication with walkie- talkies relied on wireless radio 
transmission. There must have been a special magnetic field at the bottom of the mine. 
As for Fabio and the others getting sick, it could be related to this magnetic field. I As 
long as they stayed away from the magnetic field, the body's adverse reactions 
gradually disappeared, and the symptoms would naturally diminish. Hd i J i I I I ¢ I. 

"It seems necessary to go down into the mine and take a look." I Alexander exhaled 
slowly and looked at Fabio and Darius with a faint smile. 

"Mister Labar, your information is very important to me. I'll keep my promise to ensure 
the safety of you and your family. 

"Furthermore, the workers have 

Chapter 0586 reached a unanimous agreement and ‘hope that you can take on the role 
of the new leader of the ninth mining area. I hope..." At that moment, about 200 meters 
away, a powerful voice filled with murderous intent suddenly resounded in this miners’ 
resettlement area.  

"Where is Fabio's house? Show me! ‘That girl with the pigtails, do you know Fabio? And 
that woman... Hmm, CT seem to h ave seen you before. j You're Fabio's daughter-in-
law!" ART eR i Li LE CUE RTT 

we $0 Chapter 0687 Chapter 0587 At the entrance to the Wafford Mining Corporation 
employee quarters in the southwestern part of Pearson City, chaos reigned. 

The people who lived there were either employees of the mining company or their family 
members. Many of the elderly men who lived there had retired from the company, and 
they were very familiar with the voice of the person causing the disturbance. 

20 years ago, the general manager of the 19 mining areas in Pearson Town was a 
ruthless character who killed without blinking—a bald, tattooed man known as Turbo. 

"How easy you've made my job! Save me from having to look everywhere." In the small 
area near the entrance to the residential area, Turbo laughed 1/10 - : 4 

es 0 TT Chapter 0587 heartily and lunged forward in one step, grabbing Darius’ wife by 
the throat. He ordered angrily, "Take me to your house, now!" Darius’ wife, who was 



also Fabio's daughter-in-law, turned pale and trembled. Her name was Georgie, and 
she was not yet forty years old. Darius had asked her to take her daughter for a walk 
when Alexander and Amber arrived at their house to meet Fabio. 

Little did she know that she would run into the ruthless Turbo. I I There was an old 
saying among the miners; they would rather mess with Hades than Turbo. I I i I Rumor 
has it that 20 years ago, many miners refused to go down the mine and were whipped 
to death by Turbo. 

Later, the killing was announced to the world as an accident in the mining area, and the 
families of the deceased were only compensated five thousand “ Ey 

-_— Chapter 0587 dollars. 

"Let go of my mommy!" Darius’ daughter, Cacelia, frantically clung to Turbo's pants, 
crying and screaming, " Don't hit my mother, you meanie!” The little girl was asking for 
trouble! Turbo’s eyes were bloodthirsty, he wore a fierce smile on his lips. His left hand 
grabbed Georgie's throat while his right hand slowly reached out and slammed into 
Cecelia's head. 

The wind howled. A 20 years ago, Turbo was already at the Apex of Grandmaster. At 
this moment, with half of his foot stepping into the supreme grand martial realm, the 
dominant power in his palm could easily shatter Cecelia’'s head. 

Unexpectedly, a faint sound of crack was heard. 

3/10 - fe ail 

eT Chapter O587 A faint shadow, like a high-speed bullet fired from an anti-material 
sniper rifle, flashed through the air and effortlessly shattered Turbo's right wrist. Bones 
scattered in the air, blood splattered, and his right hand was completely broken, with a 
large chunk of flesh falling to the ground. 

Of course, it was Alexander. 

"Are you Turbo?" He stood in front of Turbo, having graciously jumped down from 
Darius’ balcony. He comforted the pale Cecelia, assuring her that she had nothing to be 
afraid of. Then, he calmly said, "If I'm not mistaken, you're here to kill someone, aren't 
you? "20 years ago, the Black Maple Master had you search for the whereabouts of the 
jade pendant. It seems you haven't found it yet!" 4/10 ke do 

Chapter 0587 I This guy is Alexander, no doubt! Turbo's left hand clasped his broken 
right hand, which shook uncontrollably. He had a grim smile on his face. "So you knew. 
Fabio must've told you. Alexander, Master plans far ahead. Even if you have three 
heads and six arms, you won't be able to disrupt his plans! "I know your strength is 



terrifying, but I'm not afraid of you! Don't forget that I have hostages! If you dare to act 
recklessly, I'll... Aah!" Another sharp scream erupted from him. 

When Turbo uttered the word hostages’, Alexander's expression went blank. He lightly 
pinched his index finger and thumb, then flicked his fingers, and sent another invisible 
burst of inner power, shattering 5/10 be alii Ei 

Chapter 0587 Fa ~~ Turbo's left wrist. Both of Turbo's hands were incapacitated. 

In just one encounter, Turbo, who had been a martial arts powerhouse in Pearson Town 
for more than 20 years, never got to retaliate before his hands were easily crushed by 
Alexander. 

"Rescuing hostages has always been my specialty.” Alexander withdrew his fingers and 
looked at Turbo indifferently, his voice as calm as a stagnant well of water, without a 
hint of emotional disturbance. "A half-step supreme grand martial artist with such 
strength probably isn't too common even within the Black Maple Organization. You must 
be one of the higher-ups. 

"Since you're a high-ranking member, you should know the whereabouts of the Black 
Maple Master. Tell me, where is he?" Yu pinoy 

Seka cdot de i Chapter 0587 ‘Does he think he can search for the Black Maple Master? 
Dream on!’ Turbo's arms were shaking, and blood flowed from the broken stumps, he 
looked down at Georgie and Cecelia who were also shaking beside him, then he looked 
up at Alexander with a sinister smile on his face. "Alexander, even though I know I can't 
beat you, I'm not going to let you kill me today! Even if I die, I can still take these two 
people with me. Do you think you can get information out of me? You can try in your 
next life!” As soon as he finished speaking, his stocky body suddenly trembled, his 
internal power surged, and his muscles swelled as if they were rapidly inflating and 
expanding at a speed visible to the naked eye. 

Is he going to blow himself up in front of me? Very determined, but Ya (sy 

me Chapter 0587 unfortunately, he was much too weak! Alexander shook his head 
slightly. His palm grasped the empty space as if he had grabbed a non-existent wisp of 
cotton and then snapped his fingers. 

Crack! A few meters away, Turbo's body shook violently, and his body, which was about 
to explode, seemed to be losing all its strength. His skin quickly collapsed and withered, 
the inner power of his body dissipated, and a trace of blood slowly spilled from the 
corner of his mouth. 

His self-destruction was easily stopped by Alexander. His internal organs were 
completely shattered; he was dead! He wanted to use Georgie and Cecelia as 
hostages, but the truth was that he could not even blow himself up in 8/10 La 



ee Chapter 0587 front of Alexander. 

"Even though you're dead, you still have some value." Alexander took a step forward, 
nodded to Georgie and Cecelia, then crouched down and searched Turbo's body for a 
moment, taking out his cell phone from his pocket. 

Having a phone was more than enough! He held the phone and dialed his own number. 
After noticing the number pop up on the screen, he quickly tapped out a message to 
send to Juno. 

[Find out the call history of this phone, lock on a target, and get me the address of the 
Black Maple Master's hidden lair] 9/10 = Wi hy 

The time passed very quickly. 

Unconsciously, the sky had gone completely dark. The chaos in the miners’ living 
quarters had gradually subsided. The miners and their families who had been watching 
from afar had returned home one by one, and the body of the bald Turbo had also been 
cleaned up, and the whole area had completely returned to Except for Amber.  

"Alexander." I She stood there, clutching Alexander's arm tightly, her pretty face 
nervous. "I just heard Mr. Labar say that the name of the actual person in charge of the 
Wafford Mining Corporation is Vinicent, and he is probably a subordinate of the Black 
Maple Master” "He is a representative sent by the Northern Families, and he has also 
defected to the Black Maple Organization and is looking for the jade pendant. Why is 
the Black Maple Master looking for the jade pendant? What exactly is the jade pendant 
they are talking about?" It was a pendant left by his mother that had saved Caleb's life 
many times. Original from NôvelDrama.Org. 

Alexander did not explain much. He looked far away in the direction of the northern 
territory, a flash of light appeared under his eyes and disappeared. 

With the advancement of technology in the Temple of War, Turbo's call records would 
probably be easy to Le and a complete report would  

I probably be ready. Alexander expected Green Dragon and Maxine to arrive any 
moment! BR On the other hand, on the northern border of Wyverna, in the main camp 
of the Temple of War. 

"Phew!" ! Juno was wearing green and black battle armor, his fingers tapping rapidly on 
the keyboard, the computer screen kept changing, strings of special codes appeared 
alternately, occasionally interspersed with a few Chinese characters, the vast majority il 
I of which were meaningless character fragments. I "Juno, how's it going?” Not far from 
Juno, Green Dragon, White Tiger, Maxine, the other three Duke of War held their breath 
and stared at the scattered Chinese characters on the computer screen, all of their 
brows furrowed. "Coconut Wind Island ...... What kind of place is this, and what's its 



relationship to the Northwest Mining Area?" Juno's hands left the keyboard, and he 
slowly shook his head at the other three Duke of War. 

Ii "His Lordship is right; the Black Maple Organization is not to be underestimated!" He 
closed his computer and explained with an extremely heavy tone, "The internal 
members of the Black Maple Organization have been working on multiple encryptions 
on the phone. All call records are destroyed immediately after the call. I can only 
recover some scattered fragments even if I try to crack it." 

"Now, I can only guess that this place has something to do with His ~ Lordship's jade 
pendant. Hasn't the Black Maple Master been searching for the jade pendant as well? 
There Isn't just one jade pendant, so maybe Coconut Wind Island knows the 
whereabouts of the jade pendant!” If the Coconut Wind Island in the northwest mining 
area has jade pendants, I'm guessing it's two pieces! "His Lordship is in the Northwest 
Mining Area, and Miss Chesire doesn't know His Lordship’s true identity yet. 

Someone has to take care of Coconut Wind Island as well." Green Dragon pondered for 
a moment before speaking in a deep voice," Maxine, White Tiger, the three of us will 
immediately go to the northwest and lead the underground exploration team to dig the 
ninth mining area.”  

"Juno, you stay here in the camp and wait for His Lordship's orders at any time.” I "His 
Lordship's fighter jet 'Alexandra’ is being upgraded. Let's take the Maxima and leave 
now!" The Temple of War struck like thunder! Just four hou rs later, around midnight, a 
fiery red, eagle-winged fighter jet slowly landed in the living quarters of the Wafford 
Mining Corporation employees. 

One of the Temple of War's most powerful fighters, Maxima! 0 "Mister Kane!’ The three 
Duke of War stepped out of the cabin. They would not reveal Alexander's identity in 
front of Amber. 

They had some small talk with each other, and then the Duke of War Le solemnly 
reported, "We have deciphered some of the information from Turbo's call records, the 
call content between Black Maple Master and Turbo mentioned Coconut Wind Island, 
where the jade pendant might exist. 

"As for Black Maple Master's whereabouts... the information was scrambled several tim 
es, so the location could not be pinpointed. We could only roughly guess that he is in 
the country!” I I Coconut Wind Island? Alexander held Amber's hand, trying to read 
between the lines of the shared information, his eyebrows slowly furrowing. 

The name of this island was not unknown. It was in the waters of the Pacific Ocean, 
less than eight hundred nautical miles away from Umbracia, it was a famous vacation 
spot that received no less than one I million tourists every year, and it was also a good 
place for many couples to have their wedding photos taken. 



Since the recordings of the conversation between the Black Maple Master and Turbo 
mentioned this island, even if Coconut Wind Island did not have the jade pendant, it was 
most likely related to the Black Maple Organization! I "Let's start two wars!" I After 
mulling over the information for a short while, Alexander's eyes narrowed and he said in 
a deep voice, " Maxine, White Tiger, you two go to Coconut Wind Island immediately 
and search for traces of the Black Maple Organization. I "Green Dragon, you take the 
underground investigation team and follow me to the ninth mining area. 

The magnetic field there is very strange, I think the jade pendant is most likely there!" 
Swoosh, swoosh, swoosh! The three warrior dukes saluted at the same time. Without 
hesitation, Maxine and White Tiger immediately turned around and headed towards the 
fighter jet. 

"Wait!" Next to Alexander, Amber bit her thin lips lightly and whispered, "Since Black 
Maple Master is in the country, there shouldn't be any danger on the Coconut Wind 
Island side. I want to go there with Maxine and White Tiger." "We didn't take any 
wedding pictures. I thought I would go over there, have a look, and find a chance to take 
some pictures later." 

"Also, be nicer to those Duke of War. 

Weren't they all your superiors the last I time you were in the army? Even if you are a 
member of the Kane family, you can't order them around. You have to be polite." Polite? 
The three Duke of War tried their best not to laugh. 

Miss Chesire, you have no idea who His Lordship was. Only the others were polite to 
him, and he was never asked to be polite to anyone else. 

Even if it was the ruler of Wyverna, they would just be equals, there was no need for 
Alexander to be polite at all! I I I "Go on.” in Alexander would never refuse Amber's I 
request, so he turned his head to look at Maxine and White Tiger with a I smile on his 
face. "Then may I ask you, Duke of War, to take my wifeto Coconut Wind Island for a 
trip, and please ensure my wife's safety during the trip. Thank you!" That certainly 
sounded much more polite! Amber covered her mouth as she giggled happily. Her 
pretty face was full of smiles as she waved her hand at Alexander, she was in a very 
good mood i i "Alexander, you need to be safe too!" "See you later!" I Who would have 
thought that the trip would turn out to be a topsy-turvy one. 

 
Chapter 0589 

Under the cover of the pitch-black night, the Maxima fighter jet streaked across the sky 
like a fiery red stream, roaring toward Coconut Wind Island in the Pacific Ocean. 

"Green Dragon!" i Wi Alexander gazed up at the night sky until the Maxima fighter was 
completely out of sight. Then he reluctantly pulled his gaze back, raised his hand in the 



direction of the Green Dragon and commanded, "I order the underground exploration 
team to act immediately and head to the ninth mining area of the Wafford Mining 
Corporation. 

"I want to know what's at the bottom of the mining area!" o Dragon did not hesitate. He 
immediately led twelve members of the exploration team and bowed respectfully to 
Alexander.  

"Yes!" On the other side, in the center of Pearson City, at the headquarters of the 
Wafford Mining Corporation. 

"Maxima fighter jet!" On the roof terrace, a figure in a black robe with wrinkles all over 
his face held a high-resolution night vision telescope. After a moment of silence, he 
spoke hoarsely, "The plane did not return to the Temple of War but flew east.’ "East... If 
I'm not mistaken, Alexander must have received some information from Turbo. The 
destination of the Maxima Fighter must be Coconut Wind Island in the Pacific Ocean!" 
No one knew for sure if there was a I jade pendant on Coconut Wind Island. 

Even the Black Maple Master had only gathered some scattered information more than 
20 years ago. 

It was suspected that there was a jade pendant on the island! For more than 20 years, 
the exploration of the northwest mining area and Coconut Wind Island had never 
stopped, but the results were disappointing. For this reason, he had invested a large 
amount of manpower and resources, but there was still no clue as to the whereabouts 
of the jade pendant in either place. 

"Master." Behind the Black Maple Master, the real person in charge of the Wafford 
Mining Corporation, the general manager of the mining group, ~ Vinicent", knelt on one 
knee and solemnly said, "Coconut Wind Island is of great importance. We must not let 
the Temple of War take it." "Alexander has started to explore the mining area. If he 
takes Coconut Wind Island, all the years of planning will go down the drain. I suggest..." 
Was a suggestion necessary? "I already have a plan.” The Black Maple Master turned 
slowly and looked at Vinicent and the two black-clad men next to him. His voice was like 
an owl's, hoarse and terrifying, "Alexander is the strongest warlord of the present era, 
and I admit that I am no match for him. However, even if his strength has no equal, it 
does not mean that he cannot be killed!" "I will personally contact '‘Blackfire’ B and let 
Alexander see the strength of the Black Maple Organization. No matter who is aboard 
the Maxima, I will make sure that they will never ~~ come out alive!" I Blackfire? 
Vinicent was stunned at first before the message sank in and he was filled with joy. 

It's worth noting that the Black Maple Organization was deeply rooted, with its influence 
reaching far and wide. 

There were undercover agents cultivated by the Black Maple Organization in at least 
thirty highly developed countries worldwide. 



And Blackfire was one 1 their agents who held a prominent position in one of the world's 
five major powers, ~ Umbracia! "Blackfire." The Black Maple Master lowered his eyelids, 
took out an old-fashioned plastic phone from under his black robe, and casually 
composed a text ~ message to send. 

The message sounded merciless and cruel! ‘In about three hours, the Temple of War's 
'Maxima Fighter Jet' will arrive at Coconut Wind Island. Before that, I want you to 
completely destroy the Maxima at any cost." "Prepare to execute!" I Three hours passed 
in the blink of an eye! li : At the Northern War Temple's headquarters, the armored Juno 
stared intently at the satellite surveillance screen in front of him, his gaze flickering 
rapidly. 

~The Maxima Fighter was about to arrive at Coconut Wind Island! "With Maxine and 
White Tiger both escorting Miss Chesire, even if the Black Maple Master decides to 
attack personally, they can at least ensure Miss Chesire's safety even if they cannot win 
the battle." Juno watched the flight path of Maxima's fighter jet on the monitor and 
slowly looked away, taking a deep, long breath. 

They were almost there! Maxima was two hundred nautical miles from Coconut Wind 
Island. At their speed, it was estimated that they would land safely in three minutes at 
the most. Juno took it seriously, for ! ii there was no room for error in making sure 
Amber was safe. 

His Lordship's wife, the First Lady of the Temple of War, Amber, was in the cabin of the 
Maxima fighter jet! "Juno!" An abrupt cry of panic interrupted Juno's thoughts; the 
Temple of War's satellite observer sitting next to Juno trembled violently as he spoke, " 
Enemy attack, enemy attack!” "The Maxima has been hit by a missile and has lost 
contact with the headquarters! The Maxima... has crashed!" I What? I Juno's body was 
covered with goosebumps, and he quickly spun around like lightning, staring intently at 
the satellite surveillance screen in front of him, his vision darkening, his mind spinning. 

The fighter was gone! On the screen, the bright red dot Lad representing the Maxima 
fighter jet had completely disappeared, leaving only a ripple of light waves rapidly 
spreading across the center of the screen. 

This was an electromagnetic wave formed after being hit by a missile, which was 
accurately detected by the Temple of War satellite, forming a satellite cloud map 
feedback pattern. 

Amber, Maxine and White Tiger. All three of them had perished next to the Maxima 
fighter jet! I Oh my God! 

 

At four in the morning, the lights went on in the ninth mining area of the Wafford Mining 
Corporation! 



Green Dragon and the underground exploration team, equipped with the most 
advanced detection equipment from the Temple of War, quickly searched the bottom of 
the mine to find the exact location of the "strange magnetic field". 

It was very difficult! Even with the most advanced detection equipment, they were 
inevitably affected by the magnetic field. The instrument screens shook violently, 
emitting continuous crackling sounds, and the search progress was unusually slow. 

"No wonder the Black Maple Master spent 20 years and still couldn't find the exact 
location of the jade pendant. 

Alexander stood at the exit of the mine, silently watching the search progress on his 
phone, his eyebrows furrowed. 

The underground environment was too complex! If they could not determine the exact 
area where the jade pendant was located, finding it would require a carpet-style 
excavation, which would not only be labor-intensive, but also risk causing the mine to 
collapse. 

Magnetic field locating was the best way to find the jade pendant. It was just a matter of 
time, sooner or later! Buzz... 

A barely perceptible vibration came from his palm, indicating an incoming call. 

*Juno?" 

Alexander's eyebrows raised slightly as he answered the call with a swipe of his finger, 
"What's up?" 

On the other end of the phone, Juno remained silent for a long time. 

Hmm? 

Alexander's pupils narrowed slightly, as if he was vaguely aware of something. The 
leader of the Temple of War, who had remained calm even in the face of a collapsing 
mountain, was now unusually tense. "Juno, tell me, has something happened to 
Amber?" 

"I order you to speak up now!" 

Inside the Temple of War headquarters, Juno clutched the communicator in his hand. 
The nearly two-meter tall man had tears in his eyes, his voice shaking as he said, "I am 
sorry!" 



'Miss Chesire, Maxine and White Tiger have just been attacked by a missile and the jet 
crashed into the Pacific Ocean. Together with the crew members, a total of six people 
died." 

'I'm sorry, Your Lordship!" 

Missile attack, Maxima crashed... Amber, Maxime, White Tiger are all dead! 

"You're lying to me!" 

Blood vessels appeared in Alexander's eyes, his phone almost crushed in his hand, his 
heart racing. 

Impossible, absolutely impossible! Alexander tried to convince himself that this was a 
mistake. 

Just three hours ago, Amber was laughing as she waved goodbye and reminded him to 
stay safe! However, Juno had just announced her death along with Maxine and White 
Tiger. They had been hit by missile attacks! 

Who fired the missiles? Where did Maxima crash? It was in the Pacific Ocean! 

"The crash site is approximately two hundred nautical miles from Coconut Wind Island 
in the Pacific Ocean." 

On the phone, Juno sounded extremely distressed. "I still cannot determine the source 
of the missile. We are running a ballistic analysis. I suspect... it's probably from 
Umbracia!" 

"Coconut Wind Island is the closest to Umbracia. Moreover, I suspect that the other 
party used the most advanced fifth-generation long-range ballistic missiles in the world 
today. Otherwise, Maxima could have safely evaded them!" 

Fifth generation long-range missiles from Umbracia. 

"Temple of War, assemble!" 

Alexander's eyes were bloodshot, the veins in his forehead bulging. "The Lord of War 
carrier sets sail 

immediately. I want to find the wreckage of Maxine... No, there is no wreckage. The 
Maxima must be safe. Amber and Maxine, they must be alive!" 

"They are not dead. I won't let them die!" 

Alexander was angry! 



On the other end of the phone, Juno lost no time. However, with his scalp numb with 
fear, he hesitantly asked, Your Lordship... the departure of the Warlord's carrier will 
have a huge impact. Should we inform the ruler of Wyverna?" 

Inform? 

Alexander's chest heaved; his eyes filled with killing intent. The Lord of War Carrier had 
been meticulously constructed over five years, equipped with the world's most 
advanced technology, with a battle group of more than 120 warships, proclaimed to be 
the strongest and largest in the world. 

Such a massive carrier battle group, sailing to the Pacific Ocean, approaching the 
territory of Umbracia, was no longer a simple search, but a blatant provocation! 

It was no exaggeration to say that once the Lord of War carrier arrived near Coconut 
Wind Island, it would inevitably trigger the sensitive nerves of the Umbracia. If they were 
not careful, they might cause an unimaginable diplomatic earthquake! 

"Execute the order!" 

For the safety of his wife, the life and death of the Maxine and the White Tiger, 
Alexander held his phone tightly and shouted at the top of his lungs. 

"This operation is code-named 'Clean Sweep'!" 

"If anything happens to Amber and Maxine, I will make sure that everyone involved will 
pay with their lives!" 

Chapter-590 

 

 

At four in the morning, the lights went on in the ninth mining area of the 

Wafford Mining Corporation! 

Green Dragon and the underground exploration team, equipped with the most 

advanced detection equipment from the Temple of War, quickly searched the 

bottom of the mine to find the exact location of the "strange magnetic field". 

It was very difficult! Even with the most advanced detection equipment, they 

were inevitably affected by the magnetic field. The instrument screens shook 
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violently, emitting continuous crackling sounds, and the search progress was 

unusually slow. 

"No wonder the Black Maple Master spent 20 years and still couldn't find the 

exact location of the jade pendant. 

Alexander stood at the exit of the mine, silently watching the search progress 

on his phone, his eyebrows furrowed. 

The underground environment was too complex! If they could not determine 

the exact area where the jade pendant was located, finding it would require a 

carpet-style excavation, which would not only be labor-intensive, but also risk 

causing the mine to collapse. 

Magnetic field locating was the best way to find the jade pendant. It was just a 

matter of time, sooner or later! Buzz... 

A barely perceptible vibration came from his palm, indicating an incoming call. 

*Juno?" 

Alexander's eyebrows raised slightly as he answered the call with a swipe of 

his finger, "What's up?" 

On the other end of the phone, Juno remained silent for a long time. 

Hmm? 

Alexander's pupils narrowed slightly, as if he was vaguely aware of 

something. The leader of the Temple of War, who had remained calm even in 

the face of a collapsing mountain, was now unusually tense. "Juno, tell me, 

has something happened to Amber?" 

"I order you to speak up now!" 



Inside the Temple of War headquarters, Juno clutched the communicator in 

his hand. The nearly two-meter tall man had tears in his eyes, his voice 

shaking as he said, "I am sorry!" 

'Miss Chesire, Maxine and White Tiger have just been attacked by a missile 

and the jet crashed into the Pacific Ocean. Together with the crew members, 

a total of six people died." 

'I'm sorry, Your Lordship!" 

Missile attack, Maxima crashed... Amber, Maxime, White Tiger are all dead! 

"You're lying to me!" 

Blood vessels appeared in Alexander's eyes, his phone almost crushed in his 

hand, his heart racing. 

Impossible, absolutely impossible! Alexander tried to convince himself that 

this was a mistake. 

Just three hours ago, Amber was laughing as she waved goodbye and 

reminded him to stay safe! However, Juno had just announced her death 

along with Maxine and White Tiger. They had been hit by missile attacks! 

Who fired the missiles? Where did Maxima crash? It was in the Pacific Ocean! 

"The crash site is approximately two hundred nautical miles from Coconut 

Wind Island in the Pacific Ocean." 

On the phone, Juno sounded extremely distressed. "I still cannot determine 

the source of the missile. We are running a ballistic analysis. I suspect... it's 

probably from Umbracia!" 

"Coconut Wind Island is the closest to Umbracia. Moreover, I suspect that the 

other party used the most advanced fifth-generation long-range ballistic 

missiles in the world today. Otherwise, Maxima could have safely evaded 

them!" 



Fifth generation long-range missiles from Umbracia. 

"Temple of War, assemble!" 

Alexander's eyes were bloodshot, the veins in his forehead bulging. "The Lord 

of War carrier sets sail 

immediately. I want to find the wreckage of Maxine... No, there is no 

wreckage. The Maxima must be safe. Amber and Maxine, they must be alive!" 

"They are not dead. I won't let them die!" 

Alexander was angry! 

On the other end of the phone, Juno lost no time. However, with his scalp 

numb with fear, he hesitantly asked, Your Lordship... the departure of the 

Warlord's carrier will have a huge impact. Should we inform the ruler of 

Wyverna?" 

Inform? 

Alexander's chest heaved; his eyes filled with killing intent. The Lord of War 

Carrier had been meticulously constructed over five years, equipped with the 

world's most advanced technology, with a battle group of more than 120 

warships, proclaimed to be the strongest and largest in the world. 

Such a massive carrier battle group, sailing to the Pacific Ocean, approaching 

the territory of Umbracia, was no longer a simple search, but a blatant 

provocation! 

It was no exaggeration to say that once the Lord of War carrier arrived near 

Coconut Wind Island, it would inevitably trigger the sensitive nerves of the 

Umbracia. If they were not careful, they might cause an unimaginable 

diplomatic earthquake! 

"Execute the order!" 



For the safety of his wife, the life and death of the Maxine and the White Tiger, 

Alexander held his phone tightly and shouted at the top of his lungs. 

"This operation is code-named 'Clean Sweep'!" 

"If anything happens to Amber and Maxine, I will make sure that everyone 

involved will pay with their lives!" 


